8/27/22, 7:06 PM jindalaluminium Mail - Fwd: Requirement of slotted rail

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Fwd: Requirement of slotted rail
1 message

Vikram Jeet . <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 2:23 PM
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Gel Ouitleos tor Q8

Sent: lhursday, August 25, 2022 10.15.03 AM

To: vikramjeet@jndalaluminium.com <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com>

(ol Slngh Avanish Kumar <Avanish.Kumar.Singh@wago.com>; Kaushik, Maneesh <Maneesh.Kaushik@wago.com>; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
walaluminium.coms; Singh, Kheem <Kheem. Singh@wago.com>

Subjcct Re: FW: Requirement of slotted rail

Dear Sir, \ \y*k
Greetings for the day!! A(_,U

. Yé
&o‘/. \
SLOTTED STEEL CARRIER RAIL CHANNEL FOR MCB, SIZE - 35 X 15 MM, PART NO. - 210-197, MAKE - WAGO LIST=1186.16 LESS=17.5% N\

Please find the offer:

Terms & Conditions:-

78)”
1. Quote Validation: 3 DAYS **** Any change in LIST PRICES by our principals will supersede any earlier price approvals given,irrespective of the %ldlty
date.The company reserves the right to change prices without prior information/intimation. If any change of list prices is announced all}bpr ?Mrnce
approvals stand invalid unless expressly re approved with reference to new list prices. All prices are in INR.

2. Delivery: As stated above, on receipt of Techno-Commercial clear purchase order. \fb/h \

3. GST: Extra as applicable.

O e
4. Payment: Against PI. \ [‘(7/ Q

Ml

5. Freight: Extra as applicable. O

Ahe
Thanks & Regards d}\/\ ’l/
Lalit Kumar Gupta | Santosh Electricals | Bhiwadi- India (3\[)/
Phone: 01493-294891 | GSTIN O8AGWPGO27811ZW ﬁ
Mobile: +91-9667209981 %
Address: Shop No. 3, Ajanta Chowk, Bhiwadi (Rajasthan)
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On Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 9:54 AM Singh, Kheem <Kheern. Singh@wago.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find the inquiry in the customer mail, please send the quotation. glats

Regards

Kheem singh

From: Vikram Jeet . <vikramjeel@jindalaluminum.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 9:48 AM

To: Singh, Kheem <Kheem Singh@wago.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgop dalaluminium.com>
Subject: Requirement of slotted rail

2.

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution when clicking on links or opening attachments!

Dear Sir,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6ac74 10004 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1742122624375917253&simpl=msg-f% 3A1742122... 1/2



